The Wheatfield Township Parks and Recreation Board met on March 20, 2012 at 6:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Robert Foltz, John Weldon, Jeff Beinhower, Jim Fuller, Shawn Fuller, Jim Hamilton, Kyle Barrick, Cody Mutzabaugh and Scott Mutzabaugh.

SECRETARY'S REPORT:

Jeff Beinhower made a motion to approve the minutes of the February 21st meeting. Shawn Fuller seconded. Motion approved.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Checking Account	\$ 21,062.14
Savings Account	\$ 17,256.01
TOTAL FUNDS	\$ 38,318.15

John Weldon made a motion to accept the Treasurer's Report. Shawn Fuller seconded. Motion approved.

BILLS PAID (NEED APPROVAL)

Check #869	Advance Publications, 2 Week Ad	\$ 37.08
#870	PPL, Electric 3/09/12	\$ 30.19
#871	Messick's Service TC40D Tractor & ZD28 Mower	\$1,247.60
TOTA	L BILLS (PAID)	\$1,314.87

Shawn Fuller made a motion to pay the bills. Jeff Beinhower seconded. Motion approved.

OLD BUSINESS:

Jason Urich and Tammy Sheibly attended the meeting to request field time for the Duncannon Area Girls Softball Association (DAGSA). They will need the small field and upper large field for practice and will need these fields for games. Practice will begin the end of March and games will start April 23. DAGSA has scheduled a field work detail for March 31st. As soon as they have their schedule completed they will provide it to John Weldon so it can be posted at the park. DAGSA will be using the snack bar this year. Bob Foltz made a motion to approve DAGSA's request for field time. Motion seconded by Dave Mills. Motion approved.

Tammy Sheibly requested field time (Sunday afternoons, upper field) for Women's slow pitch league. Jeff Beinhower made a motion to approve their request for field use. Motion seconded by Dave Mills. Motion approved.

John Weldon requested field time (Monday evenings, upper field) for the Snyder's and Cornerstone Church Mixed Leagues starting the second week of April. Bob Foltz made a motion to approve their request for field use. Motion seconded by Dave Mills. Motion approved.

John Weldon reported he moved logs to block off the parking lot for the winter.

John Weldon made a motion to purchase 46 concrete barricade blocks, from Juniata concrete, for the upper parking lot and the sand pit. Motion seconded by Jeff Beinhower. Motion approved. Estimated cost is \$49 per block and \$85 delivery per load (10 per load), total \$2,700.

John Weldon reported he talked to Vicki Jenkins to have her tell people who call for park reservations to see the park web site for reservation/donation information.

The recreation board thanked Jim Fuller for picking up and delivering the landscape fiber.

Bob Foltz reported that the township Spring Cleanup will be at the park April 19, 20 and 21.

Shawn Fuller will deliver the tractor and mower to Messick's for service.

A work detail is scheduled for March 31, 2012, at 8:00 a.m.

NEW BUSINESS:

Kyle Barrick presented a Boy Scout Eagle Project to build and install two picnic tables (on a bed of stone), a bench by the stream at the old Dellville Bridge. He will also clear brush between the old and new bridges. This plan was presented at the supervisors meeting and referred to the recreation board. Kyle will be looking for donations of landscape felt, stone, lumber, etc, for the project. Shawn Fuller made a motion to approve Kyle's project. John Weldon seconded. Motion approved. Bob Foltz made a motion for the recreation board to donate the landscape felt (about 12'x30') and to pay for four ton of stone. Motion seconded by John Weldon. Motion approved.

Jeff Beinhower reported that midget football will hold practices at Susquenita but the games (five) will be played at Wagner Park. They will start about the third week of August.

Shawn Fuller reported that he picked up the tractor and mower and returned them to the park. Shawn will contact Tuscarora Hard Woods to get prices for chipped wood for the playground.

John Weldon reported he will get estimates for grading/seeding/strawing the area by the dumpster, the bank by Narrows Road, low areas on the football/softball field, fill ruts on the bank and the area by the bridge.

John Weldon will talk to Dave Mills about getting signs made to number the softball fields.

John Weldon reported that he, his son Brent and Dave Mills repaired a broken plastic piece on the top of the well pump.

Bob Foltz reported the Recreation Board 2010 financial records were audited and everything is in order

Bob Foltz reported Lester Nace is getting a refrigerator donated for the snack bar. He will pick it up and deliver it to the park.

Jim Fuller reported that he installed new cutter blades on the hole drill.

The next meeting will be April 17th, 2012 at the Park Jeff Beinhowerr made a motion to adjourn at 8:00. John Weldon seconded. Motion approved. Respectfully submitted,

Robert E. Foltz Secretary

The Wheatfield Township Parks and Recreation Board met on March 20, 2012 at 6:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Robert Foltz, John Weldon, Jeff Beinhower, Jim Fuller, Shawn Fuller, Jim Hamilton, Kyle Barrick, Cody Mutzabaugh and Scott Mutzabaugh.

SECRETARY'S REPORT:

Jeff Beinhower made a motion to approve the minutes of the February 21st meeting. Shawn Fuller seconded. Motion approved.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Checking Account	\$ 21,062.14
Savings Account	\$ 17,256.01
TOTAL FUNDS	\$ 38,318.15

John Weldon made a motion to accept the Treasurer's Report. Shawn Fuller seconded. Motion approved.

BILLS PAID (NEED APPROVAL)

Check #869	Advance Publications, 2 Week Ad	\$ 37.08
#870	PPL, Electric 3/09/12	\$ 30.19
#871	Messick's Service TC40D Tractor & ZD28 Mower	\$1,247.60
TOTA	L BILLS (PAID)	\$1,314.87

Shawn Fuller made a motion to pay the bills. Jeff Beinhower seconded. Motion approved.

OLD BUSINESS:

Jason Urich and Tammy Sheibly attended the meeting to request field time for the Duncannon Area Girls Softball Association (DAGSA). They will need the small field and upper large field for practice and will need these fields for games. Practice will begin the end of March and games will start April 23. DAGSA has scheduled a field work detail for March 31st. As soon as they have their schedule completed they will provide it to John Weldon so it can be posted at the park. DAGSA will be using the snack bar this year. Bob Foltz made a motion to approve DAGSA's request for field time. Motion seconded by Dave Mills. Motion approved.

Tammy Sheibly requested field time (Sunday afternoons, upper field) for Women's slow pitch league. Jeff Beinhower made a motion to approve their request for field use. Motion seconded by Dave Mills. Motion approved.

John Weldon requested field time (Monday evenings, upper field) for the Snyder's and Cornerstone Church Mixed Leagues starting the second week of April. Bob Foltz made a motion to approve their request for field use. Motion seconded by Dave Mills. Motion approved.

John Weldon reported he moved logs to block off the parking lot for the winter.

John Weldon made a motion to purchase 46 concrete barricade blocks, from Juniata concrete, for the upper parking lot and the sand pit. Motion seconded by Jeff Beinhower. Motion approved. Estimated cost is \$49 per block and \$85 delivery per load (10 per load), total \$2,700.

John Weldon reported he talked to Vicki Jenkins to have her tell people who call for park reservations to see the park web site for reservation/donation information.

The recreation board thanked Jim Fuller for picking up and delivering the landscape fiber.

Bob Foltz reported that the township Spring Cleanup will be at the park April 19, 20 and 21.

Shawn Fuller will deliver the tractor and mower to Messick's for service.

A work detail is scheduled for March 31, 2012, at 8:00 a.m.

NEW BUSINESS:

Kyle Barrick presented a Boy Scout Eagle Project to build and install two picnic tables (on a bed of stone), a bench by the stream at the old Dellville Bridge. He will also clear brush between the old and new bridges. This plan was presented at the supervisors meeting and referred to the recreation board. Kyle will be looking for donations of landscape felt, stone, lumber, etc, for the project. Shawn Fuller made a motion to approve Kyle's project. John Weldon seconded. Motion approved. Bob Foltz made a motion for the recreation board to donate the landscape felt (about 12'x30') and to pay for four ton of stone. Motion seconded by John Weldon. Motion approved.

Jeff Beinhower reported that midget football will hold practices at Susquenita but the games (five) will be played at Wagner Park. They will start about the third week of August.

Shawn Fuller reported that he picked up the tractor and mower and returned them to the park. Shawn will contact Tuscarora Hard Woods to get prices for chipped wood for the playground.

John Weldon reported he will get estimates for grading/seeding/strawing the area by the dumpster, the bank by Narrows Road, low areas on the football/softball field, fill ruts on the bank and the area by the bridge.

John Weldon will talk to Dave Mills about getting signs made to number the softball fields.

John Weldon reported that he, his son Brent and Dave Mills repaired a broken plastic piece on the top of the well pump.

Bob Foltz reported the Recreation Board 2010 financial records were audited and everything is in order

Bob Foltz reported Lester Nace is getting a refrigerator donated for the snack bar. He will pick it up and deliver it to the park.

Jim Fuller reported that he installed new cutter blades on the hole drill.

The next meeting will be April 17th, 2012 at the Park Jeff Beinhowerr made a motion to adjourn at 8:00. John Weldon seconded. Motion approved. Respectfully submitted,

Robert E. Foltz Secretary

The Wheatfield Township Parks and Recreation Board met on March 20, 2012 at 6:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Robert Foltz, John Weldon, Jeff Beinhower, Jim Fuller, Shawn Fuller, Jim Hamilton, Kyle Barrick, Cody Mutzabaugh and Scott Mutzabaugh.

SECRETARY'S REPORT:

Jeff Beinhower made a motion to approve the minutes of the February 21st meeting. Shawn Fuller seconded. Motion approved.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Checking Account	\$ 21,062.14
Savings Account	\$ 17,256.01
TOTAL FUNDS	\$ 38,318.15

John Weldon made a motion to accept the Treasurer's Report. Shawn Fuller seconded. Motion approved.

BILLS PAID (NEED APPROVAL)

Check #869	Advance Publications, 2 Week Ad	\$ 37.08
#870	PPL, Electric 3/09/12	\$ 30.19
#871	Messick's Service TC40D Tractor & ZD28 Mower	\$1,247.60
TOTA	L BILLS (PAID)	\$1,314.87

Shawn Fuller made a motion to pay the bills. Jeff Beinhower seconded. Motion approved.

OLD BUSINESS:

Jason Urich and Tammy Sheibly attended the meeting to request field time for the Duncannon Area Girls Softball Association (DAGSA). They will need the small field and upper large field for practice and will need these fields for games. Practice will begin the end of March and games will start April 23. DAGSA has scheduled a field work detail for March 31st. As soon as they have their schedule completed they will provide it to John Weldon so it can be posted at the park. DAGSA will be using the snack bar this year. Bob Foltz made a motion to approve DAGSA's request for field time. Motion seconded by Dave Mills. Motion approved.

Tammy Sheibly requested field time (Sunday afternoons, upper field) for Women's slow pitch league. Jeff Beinhower made a motion to approve their request for field use. Motion seconded by Dave Mills. Motion approved.

John Weldon requested field time (Monday evenings, upper field) for the Snyder's and Cornerstone Church Mixed Leagues starting the second week of April. Bob Foltz made a motion to approve their request for field use. Motion seconded by Dave Mills. Motion approved.

John Weldon reported he moved logs to block off the parking lot for the winter.

John Weldon made a motion to purchase 46 concrete barricade blocks, from Juniata concrete, for the upper parking lot and the sand pit. Motion seconded by Jeff Beinhower. Motion approved. Estimated cost is \$49 per block and \$85 delivery per load (10 per load), total \$2,700.

John Weldon reported he talked to Vicki Jenkins to have her tell people who call for park reservations to see the park web site for reservation/donation information.

The recreation board thanked Jim Fuller for picking up and delivering the landscape fiber.

Bob Foltz reported that the township Spring Cleanup will be at the park April 19, 20 and 21.

Shawn Fuller will deliver the tractor and mower to Messick's for service.

A work detail is scheduled for March 31, 2012, at 8:00 a.m.

NEW BUSINESS:

Kyle Barrick presented a Boy Scout Eagle Project to build and install two picnic tables (on a bed of stone), a bench by the stream at the old Dellville Bridge. He will also clear brush between the old and new bridges. This plan was presented at the supervisors meeting and referred to the recreation board. Kyle will be looking for donations of landscape felt, stone, lumber, etc, for the project. Shawn Fuller made a motion to approve Kyle's project. John Weldon seconded. Motion approved. Bob Foltz made a motion for the recreation board to donate the landscape felt (about 12'x30') and to pay for four ton of stone. Motion seconded by John Weldon. Motion approved.

Jeff Beinhower reported that midget football will hold practices at Susquenita but the games (five) will be played at Wagner Park. They will start about the third week of August.

Shawn Fuller reported that he picked up the tractor and mower and returned them to the park. Shawn will contact Tuscarora Hard Woods to get prices for chipped wood for the playground.

John Weldon reported he will get estimates for grading/seeding/strawing the area by the dumpster, the bank by Narrows Road, low areas on the football/softball field, fill ruts on the bank and the area by the bridge.

John Weldon will talk to Dave Mills about getting signs made to number the softball fields.

John Weldon reported that he, his son Brent and Dave Mills repaired a broken plastic piece on the top of the well pump.

Bob Foltz reported the Recreation Board 2010 financial records were audited and everything is in order

Bob Foltz reported Lester Nace is getting a refrigerator donated for the snack bar. He will pick it up and deliver it to the park.

Jim Fuller reported that he installed new cutter blades on the hole drill.

The next meeting will be April 17th, 2012 at the Park Jeff Beinhowerr made a motion to adjourn at 8:00. John Weldon seconded. Motion approved. Respectfully submitted,

Robert E. Foltz Secretary

The Wheatfield Township Parks and Recreation Board met on March 20, 2012 at 6:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Robert Foltz, John Weldon, Jeff Beinhower, Jim Fuller, Shawn Fuller, Jim Hamilton, Kyle Barrick, Cody Mutzabaugh and Scott Mutzabaugh.

SECRETARY'S REPORT:

Jeff Beinhower made a motion to approve the minutes of the February 21st meeting. Shawn Fuller seconded. Motion approved.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Checking Account	\$ 21,062.14
Savings Account	\$ 17,256.01
TOTAL FUNDS	\$ 38,318.15

John Weldon made a motion to accept the Treasurer's Report. Shawn Fuller seconded. Motion approved.

BILLS PAID (NEED APPROVAL)

Check #869	Advance Publications, 2 Week Ad	\$ 37.08
#870	PPL, Electric 3/09/12	\$ 30.19
#871	Messick's Service TC40D Tractor & ZD28 Mower	\$1,247.60
TOTA	L BILLS (PAID)	\$1,314.87

Shawn Fuller made a motion to pay the bills. Jeff Beinhower seconded. Motion approved.

OLD BUSINESS:

Jason Urich and Tammy Sheibly attended the meeting to request field time for the Duncannon Area Girls Softball Association (DAGSA). They will need the small field and upper large field for practice and will need these fields for games. Practice will begin the end of March and games will start April 23. DAGSA has scheduled a field work detail for March 31st. As soon as they have their schedule completed they will provide it to John Weldon so it can be posted at the park. DAGSA will be using the snack bar this year. Bob Foltz made a motion to approve DAGSA's request for field time. Motion seconded by Dave Mills. Motion approved.

Tammy Sheibly requested field time (Sunday afternoons, upper field) for Women's slow pitch league. Jeff Beinhower made a motion to approve their request for field use. Motion seconded by Dave Mills. Motion approved.

John Weldon requested field time (Monday evenings, upper field) for the Snyder's and Cornerstone Church Mixed Leagues starting the second week of April. Bob Foltz made a motion to approve their request for field use. Motion seconded by Dave Mills. Motion approved.

John Weldon reported he moved logs to block off the parking lot for the winter.

John Weldon made a motion to purchase 46 concrete barricade blocks, from Juniata concrete, for the upper parking lot and the sand pit. Motion seconded by Jeff Beinhower. Motion approved. Estimated cost is \$49 per block and \$85 delivery per load (10 per load), total \$2,700.

John Weldon reported he talked to Vicki Jenkins to have her tell people who call for park reservations to see the park web site for reservation/donation information.

The recreation board thanked Jim Fuller for picking up and delivering the landscape fiber.

Bob Foltz reported that the township Spring Cleanup will be at the park April 19, 20 and 21.

Shawn Fuller will deliver the tractor and mower to Messick's for service.

A work detail is scheduled for March 31, 2012, at 8:00 a.m.

NEW BUSINESS:

Kyle Barrick presented a Boy Scout Eagle Project to build and install two picnic tables (on a bed of stone), a bench by the stream at the old Dellville Bridge. He will also clear brush between the old and new bridges. This plan was presented at the supervisors meeting and referred to the recreation board. Kyle will be looking for donations of landscape felt, stone, lumber, etc, for the project. Shawn Fuller made a motion to approve Kyle's project. John Weldon seconded. Motion approved. Bob Foltz made a motion for the recreation board to donate the landscape felt (about 12'x30') and to pay for four ton of stone. Motion seconded by John Weldon. Motion approved.

Jeff Beinhower reported that midget football will hold practices at Susquenita but the games (five) will be played at Wagner Park. They will start about the third week of August.

Shawn Fuller reported that he picked up the tractor and mower and returned them to the park. Shawn will contact Tuscarora Hard Woods to get prices for chipped wood for the playground.

John Weldon reported he will get estimates for grading/seeding/strawing the area by the dumpster, the bank by Narrows Road, low areas on the football/softball field, fill ruts on the bank and the area by the bridge.

John Weldon will talk to Dave Mills about getting signs made to number the softball fields.

John Weldon reported that he, his son Brent and Dave Mills repaired a broken plastic piece on the top of the well pump.

Bob Foltz reported the Recreation Board 2010 financial records were audited and everything is in order

Bob Foltz reported Lester Nace is getting a refrigerator donated for the snack bar. He will pick it up and deliver it to the park.

Jim Fuller reported that he installed new cutter blades on the hole drill.

The next meeting will be April 17th, 2012 at the Park Jeff Beinhowerr made a motion to adjourn at 8:00. John Weldon seconded. Motion approved. Respectfully submitted,

Robert E. Foltz Secretary